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Re: Line Energy Petition 

jeremiah williamson <jeremiah.williamson@wyo.goV> 
To: Jim Ruby <jim. ruby@wyo.goV> 

Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 11:06 AM 

Cc: Shannon Anderson <sanderson@powderriverbasin.org>, "Salzburg, Bruce" <BSalzburg@crowell.com> 

Jim: 

DEQ does not object to continuing the hearing until the 14th and 15th to accommodate the Council's schedule. At this point, I'm not sure 
how long the hearing will last, though I hope the scheduling conference will shed more light on that issue. I can be available for the scheduling 
conference on the 28th at 2:30. 

Cheers, 
Jeremiah 

On Mon. Oct 21 , 2013 at 2:40PM, Jim Ruby <j im.ruby@wyo.goV> wrote: 
Dear Counsel: 

I have been reviewing the petition filed by Shannon regarding the Line Energy coal gasification project. Based upon the filing this case 
appears to fall under the requirement for a 20 day hearing. I have three questions . The 20th day is November 12th. The Council is already 
scheduled to meet on November 14 and 15 in Cheyenne. Do any of the parties object to a continuance of the hearing past the 20 day 
requirement so that the hearing can be held on No..ember 14 and 15. Second, How many days do you think the hearing wi ll last. Third, are 
you avai lable on Monday the 28th for a scheduling conference at 2:30p.m? 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Jim Ruby 

E- Mai l to and from me , in connection with the transaction 
of public business , is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to thi rd parties . 

Jeremiah I. Will iamson 
Assistant Attorney General 
Wyoming Attorney General's Office 
Water and Natural Resources Division 
Phone: (307) 777-6946 
Fax: (307) 777-3542 

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties . 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=ecdfe91bcb&view=pt&search=inbox&th=141e64888683fe15 

FILED 
OCT 2 3 2013 

Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary 
Environmental Quality Council 
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